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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Emergency Petition of AT&T 1 

Supra Telecoiniiiunications 1 

Communications of the Southern States, ) Docket No. : 
LLC for Cease and Desist Order against ) . -  Filed: Febniary 24,2003 

EMERGENCY PETITION OF AT&T COMMUNICATIONS 
OF THE SOUTHERN STATES, LLC 

=QUESTING A CEASE AND DESIST ORDER AND OTHER SANCTIONS 
AGAINST SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

COMES NOW, AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC (“AT&T”) and 

hereby files this Petition requesting that the Florida Public Service Commission (“Coinmission”) 

issue ail immediate Cease and Desist Order prohibiting Supra Telecoininunicatioiis aid 

Information Systems, Inc. (“Supra”) froiii violating Chapter 364, Florida Statutes, and 

Commission Rules iiiipleiiieiiting Chapter 364, Florida Statutes. In support of this petition, 

ATgLT states: 

1. The name and address of the Petitioner is: 

AT&T Cornmuiiications of the Southem States, LLC 
1200 Peachti-ee Street, NE 
Suite 8100 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 

2. All pleadings, documents, coi-respondence, notices, staff recoininendations and orders 

filed, served or issued in this docket should be served on the following on behalf of Petitioners: 

Tracy Hatch, Esq. 
Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello and Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 3 23 02 
(850) 222-0720 

Michael J. Hemy, Esq. 
AT&T Communications of the Southem States, LLC 
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Suite 8100 
1200 Peachtree Street, NE 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 
(404) 8 10-2078 

3. Petitioner is infolined from Commission records that Respondent Supra 

Teleconimunications and Infoimation Systems, hic.’s name and address is: 

Supra Tel ecoinniuni cations and In foim ati on S ys t ems, hic . 
c/o Ms. Ami H. Slielfer 
Koger Center - Ellis Building 
13 11 Executive Center Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 -5027 

4, Petitioner is informed fi-om Coiiiniissioii records that pleadings, docuinents, 

coi-respondence, notices, staff reconinleiidations and orders filed, sei-ved or issued in this docket 

should be sewed on the Respondent Supra Telecoiiiiiiuiiications and Infoiiiiation Systems, Inc. ’s 

fo 11 owing agents : 

Jorge L. Cruz-Bustillo 
Assistant General Counsel 
Supra Tel econim uni c at i ons and hi formation S ys t ems, hic , 
2620 S.W. 27t” Avenue 
Miami, FL 33 133 

5. In addition, Petitioner is further infolined and believes that on October 23, 2002, 

Respondent Supra filed a Voluntary Petition for Relief under Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the 

United States Code in the U S .  Federal District Banlu-uytcy Court for the Southern District of 

Florida (hereinafter, “Supra Bankruptcy Court”). An action by a govermnental unit is not 

covered by the automatic stay provision. 11 U.S.C. 5 362(b)(4) (creating exception from 

automatic stay for “the coillnienceiiient or continuation of an action or proceeding by a 

governniental unit . . .to enforce such governmental unit’s or organization’s police and regulatory 

power”); In re Cajun Elec. Power Co-op., Irzc., 185 F.3d 446, 453 (5th Cir. 1999) (“Congress 
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created a specific exception from the automatic stay of proceedings against the debtor that occurs 

upon the debtor’s bankruptcy filing for actions or proceedings by governmental units to enforce 

their police and regulatoiy power.”); Brock v. Kusco Industries, Iizc., 842 F.2d 270, 273 (1 1 th 

Cir. 1988) (“The exception to the automatic stay ... recognizes that the government must be able 

‘to enforce its laws uiiifoinily without regard to the debtor’s position in the bankruptcy court.”’); 

In re McAtee,162 B.R. 574 (Baidu-. N.D. Fla. 1993). 

6. This Petition is filed pursuant to Chapters 120 and 364, Florida Statutes, and Rule 28- 

106.20 1, Florida Administrative Code. 

JURISDICTION OVER THE PARTIES 

7. Petitioner AT&T is certificated by the Commission as an Interexchange coiiipany 

(“KC”) pursuant to Chapter 364, Florida Statutes, and Commission Rule 25-24.470, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

8. Respondent Supra is certificated by the Coiiiiiiission as an Alternative Local Exchange 

Carrier (“ALEC”) providing basic local telecoiiiinunications services pursuant to Section 

364.337, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-24.805, Florida Administrative Code. Respondent Supra 

is also certificated by the Commission as an Interexchange company (TXC”) pursuant to 

Chapter 364, Florida Statutes, and Commission Rule 25-24.470, Florida Adniinistrative Code , 

9. By virtue of Conimissioii certification, the Commission retains jurisdiction over 

Respondent Supra to enforce the provisions of Chapter 364, Florida Statutes, and its iules and 

general supervisory jurisdiction over the operational practices of Respondent Supra. 

SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION 

10. The Coinmission has general supervisory jurisdiction over f i r i s  providing 

telecommunications services to the citizens of Florida. Chapter 3 64.0 1 (4), Florida Statutes. 
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Specifically, with respect to an ALEC, “the coniniission shall have contiiiuiiig regulatory 

oversight over the provision of basic local exchange telecommunications service provided by a 

certificated alteiiiative local exchange telecomniunications company . . . for purposes o f , ,  , 

ensuring the fair treatment of all te1ecoiii1~iuiiicatior.l~ providers in the telecoin~nuiiications 

marketplace.” section 3 64.3 3 7(5), Florida Statutes. 

1 1. “Basic local telecommuiiicatioiis service” is a defined teim, requiring, aniong other 

fhctioiis, “access to . . . all locally available interexchange companies . . . .” Section 364.02(2), 

Florida Statutes. Rule 25-24.825, Florida Adiiiinistrative Code, requires that an ALEC that 

provides basic local teleconxiiuiiications sei-vice to residential customers inus1 provide those 

services as defined in section 364.02(2). 

12. Section 364.285( l), Florida Statutes, provides that tlie Cominission may “amend, 

suspend, or revoke aiiy cei-tificate issued by it.” Rule 25-24.820, Florida Adniiiiistrative Code, 

provides that the Coinniission may revoke tlie certificate of aii ALEC for “(b) Violation of a 

Coniniissioii rule or Order; (c) Violation of Florida Statute.. . .” Rule 25-24.474, Florida 

Administrative Code, provides that tlie Coinmission may revoke the certificate of an IXC for 

“(b) Violation of a Commission iule or Order; (c) Violatioil of Florida Statute.. . .” 

13. Chapter 364, Part TU, Florida Statutes, “Telecominuiiications Coiisuiiier Protection,” 

provides that the Coniinission “shall adopt rules to prevent the unauthorized changing of a 

subscriber’s telecoiniiiuiiicatioix service.’’ Section 364.603, Florida Statutes. 

14. Pursuant to that mandate, the Commissioii promulgated Rule 25-4.1 18, Florida 

Adiiiinistrative Code, which provides that the “provider of a customer shall iiot be changed 

without the customer’s authorization,” The iule further provides that a certificated LPs and K C s  
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may oidy change a custoiner’s service if the customer has given his or her consent and provides 

several methods by which that consent may be obtained and docuniented. 

15. Section 364.058, Florida Statutes, provides that the Comiiiission may “coiiducf a 

limited or expedited proceeding to consider and act on any matter withiii its jui-isdiction.” 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

1 6. AT&T is a “locally available interexchange company” to residential basic local 

exchange teleconimunications customers of Supra, as that term is used in section 364.02, Florida 

Statutes. 

17. Beginning in late October aiid early November 2002, Supra presented to AT&T for 

the first time invoices totaling more than $6 niillion for switched access services for traffic that 

allegedly had been routed to AT&T’s network on behalf of Supra’s customers who had selected 

AT&T as their Primary Interexchange Carrier (“PIC”). Among other defects, the invoices 

presented to AT&T contained switched access charges for approximately 10 months of usage 

dating back to January 2002 and contained usage charges for Call-ier Identification Codes 

(“CICs”) that were not associated with AT&T Long Distance or Toll Calls. After receiving the 

Supra invoices, AT&T promptly requested that Supra provide evidence that its rates were 

appropriate under the iules promulgated by the Federal Communications Conimission (“FCC”), 

which limit the rates for switched access services that carriers like Supra may charge. Once 

Supra provided information responsive to AT&T’ s request in December 2002, ATgLT realized 

that it would need time to review the infoimation and determine the appropriate rates under the 

FCC’s rules. AT&T requested such time and offered to pay Supra certain undisputed amounts, 

with additional amounts to be paid if aiid when ATSLT was able to verify Supra’s eligibility for 

higher rates as provided by the FCC’s iules. However, Supra refused AT&T’s request aiid offer. 
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18. While AT&T was in the process of verifying the charges contained in the ten months 

of access bills that Supra had belatedly provided, Supra quickly changed course, and on January 

22,2003, filed an adversary coinplaint against AT&T before the Supra Banlu-uptcy Coui?. Then, 

in late January, 2003, iii the midst of negotiations between Supra and AT&T to resolve the 

billing dispute and the adversary complaint, Supra took actions to begin a process to disconnect 

approximately 40,000 AT&T customers fiom their preferred long distance seivice provider. 

Specifically, beginning on January 29, 2003, Supra sent a letter (Attachment 1) to 10,000 AT&T 

customers as an insert to Supra’s local services bill. The letter falsely claimed that AT&T 

“refiised to pay’’ Supra for its services. In addition, the letter stated that “[w]e recognize that 

you have selected AT&T as your long distance provider; however, Supra cannot continue to 

incur charges without receiving compensation from AT&T to cover its costs. We are allowing 

you fifteen (15) days from the date of this letter to select a new long distance carrier.” 

(hereinafter, ‘‘ Supra Disconnect notice letter”). 

19. Further, Supra’s Disconnect notice letter also promoted Supra’s own long distance 

services, stating that, “Supra provides long distance service at rates significantly below the rates 

of your current provider [Le., AT&T]. Our 5 Cents a iniiiute anytime, anywhere in the US rates 

is easy to use, simple to understand, save you money and one bill with your local telephone 

service. To change your long distance to Supra OF another qualified canier, please call our 

dedicated long distance customer service . . . or order on-line . . , .” This same Disconnect notice 

letter also was sent in batches of 10,000 to AT&T customers on January 30, January 3 1 and 

Febixary 1,2003, reaching a total of about 40,000 AT&T customers in Florida. 

20. The use of AT&T’s custoiners PIC infonilation by Supra to market its own long 

distance seivices is highly improper and illegal under federal law and the orders and rules of the 
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FCC which restrict the use by local exchange carriers of its customer’s proprietary network 

information (“CPNI”). The conduct by Supra in marketing its long distance seivices in the 

Discozmect notice letter is prohibited by 47 U.S.C. Sec. 222(b), which provides that a 

“telecomniunications carrier that receives or obtains proprietary information from another carrier 

for purposes of providing any telecoiiiiiiuiiicatioiis services shall use such information only for . 

such purposes and shall not use such information for its own marketing purposes.” The FCC has 

addressed the matter on several occasions and has flatly stated that the local exchange company 

shall not use such PIC infonnatioii for its own marketing purposes or for pui-poses of attempting 

to change a subscriber’s decision to another canier. (See, e.g. Second Report and Order, In the 

Multer of hplen?erztation ofrhe Subscriber Currier Selection Provisiom of the 

Telecoin~~iu~~icafions Act, 14 FCC Rcd. 1508, Paragraphs 99 and 106). 

2 1. In addition to the Disconnect notice letter, Supra also apparently instituted 

procedures to prevent customers from switching io AT&T’s services - procedures that Supra 

apparently continues to use today. (Attaclxiient 2, Declaration of Judith Dean). According to 

reports from customers calling AT&T, Supra rehsed to process PIC changes for custoiiiers that 

requested AT&T, In fact, Supra provided AT&T with scripts that Supra provided to its customer 

care representatives to use when AT&T customers called to inquire about the Supra Disconnect 

Notice letter. (Attachment 3). These scripts indicate that Supra’s customer service 

representatives were instructed to require callers to select a new provider, and that if they failed 

to do so, “you may be left without Long Distance service.” 

22. On February 6, 2003, a Settlement and Release Agreement between AT&T and 

Supra was executed and filed with the Supra Bankruptcy Court (Attachment 4) that released 

AT&T froin liability for all past claims by Supra for switched access services for the-period prior 
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to Deceiiiber 21,2002. The Settleiiieiit and Release Agreement explicitly provided that AT&T 

did “not release Supra from, and AT&T expressly resei-ves its rights to pursue, clainis for 

damages and/or other appropriate relief arising out of letters sent by Supra to custoniers 

presubscribed to AT&T for interexckange services”. 

23. On Februaiy 7, 2003, AT&T sent Supra a letter (Attachnent 5) in which AT&T 

demanded that Supra (1) cease sending any further letters to AT&T custoiiiers and confirm that 

AT&T customers’ service would not be blocked or switched without their consent to another 

carrier, including Supra; (2) instixct its custoiiier service representatives to respond aiid inform 

AT&T customers who inquire about the Supra Discoimect notice that the customer may coiitinue 

to use AT&T services and that there is 110 need for the customer to switch long distalice carriers; 

(3) cease its practice of preventing new subscribers to Supra from selectiiig ATSLT as their long 

distance provider; and (4) conduct a second mailing to the AT&T customers who received the 

Supra Discoimect Notice advising those customers to ignore the previous letter and that there is 

no need for the AT&T customer to select anotlier long distaiice provider. AT&T further 

requested that an appropriate officer of Supra certify that these actions have been taken. 

24. On February f 1, 2003, AT&T received a letter froin the Supra’s General Couiisel 

(Attachment 6) indicating that Supra would take some steps in an attempt to correct the 

inaccurate infomation possessed by over 40,000 coiisumers. However, as AT&T explained in a 

subsequent letter (Attach”it 7), Supra’s steps were insufficient in many respects. For exainple, 

Supra did not inform custoiiiers that had already switched their services away from AT&T that 

the switch was not necessary aiid that they have the right to choose from any long distance 

provider, as AT&T had demanded. Further, even though Supra encouraged AT&T’s customers 

to switch to Supra using Supra’s web site, Supra delayed posting correct information-after the 
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resolution of the dispute. Even now, Supra’s notice to its custoiiiers is buried 011 its website in 

such a manner that there is almost no likelihood that a customer visiting the site would see the 

notice. .. 

25. Meanwhile, beginning in the first week of February 2003, AT&T’s Customer Service 

centers began receiving inquiries from AT&T customers who had received tlie Supra Disconnect 

notice letter. AT&T’ s customer service representatives were instructed to advise tlie customer 

that the custoiiier did not have to change their long distance carrier; that their sei-vice would not 

be disconnected or changed without their consent and that ATGLT and Supra were involved in a 

coniin erci a1 b i 11 i ng dispute. 

26. As of February 20,2003, AT&T’s Custoiner Senrice centers have received inore than 

350 calls from ATgLT customers inquiring about the Supra Discoiinect Notice. It is clear from 

these calls that Supra’s coiiduct has misled consumers, created confusion and dissatisfaction, and 

caused substantial damage to AT&T. Even based on a preliminaiy investigation, AT&T 

estimates that more than 3,000 custoniers have switched away from AT&T’s long distance 

seivices in the afterrnath of Supra’s improper coiiduct. Indeed, there is evidence that Supra has 

not taken the corrective action that it claimed it had implemented, and that, for example, it still 

refuses to allow customers to switch their long distance services to AT&T. 

27. Based 011 the calls received by the AT&T Customer Service Center, AT&T is 

informed and believes that Supra inteiitionall y has taken action to prevent a significant xiumber 

of AT&T’s custoniers froni dialing 1+ to reach the AT&T network by placing a “iio PIC” status 

on the customer’s line without the consent or authorization froin the custonier. 

28. Based on the calls received by the AT&T Customer Service Center, AT&T is 

informed and believes that Supra intentionally has taken action to change the PIC ofAT&T’s 
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customers to Supra and other long distance carriers without the consent of or authorization fiom 

the customer. 

29. Based on the calls received by the AT&T Customer Service Center, AT&T is 

informed and believes that Supra's customer service representatives continue to advise AT&T 

custoiners that they cannot select AT&T as their long distance carrier and have made erroneous . 

aiid outrageous claims about AT&T to AT&T's customers. 

30. Due to the fact that Supra has not provided AT&T with minimum CARE (Customer 

Account Record Exchange) infoi-mation concerning Supra local exchange customers who have 

selected AT&T as their PIC'ed long distance services carrier or who have had their PIC status 

changed, AT&T cannot determine the precise number of its customers that have been impacted 

by Supra's actioiis aiid have had their service changed without their consent or authorization. 

REQUEST FOR EMERGENCY RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner AT&T respectfully requests that the Coinmission: 

1. Exercise its jurisdiction under section 364.285, Florida Statutes, and immediately 

issue an Order directing Supra to Show Cause why its authority and certificates 10 

operate as an ALEC and E C  in the state of Florida should not be revoked for 

violation of: 

(A) Rule 25-24.825, Florida Administrative Code, which requires ALECs that 

provide basic local exchange services to residential customers to provide 

access to all locaIly available interexchange companies; and 

(B) Rule 25-24.1 18, Florida Administrative Code, which prohibits Supra from: 
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(i) changing the seivice and PIC status of AT&T’s customers’ lines 

from a status of PTC’ed to AT&T to a status of “no PIC” without 

the customer’s consent and authorization; and 

changing the PIC of AT&T’s customers lines from AT&T to 

Supra or another IXC without the customer’s consent and 

authorization. 

(ii) 

. 

2. Exercise its jurisdiction under Chapter 364,058, Florida Statutes and conduct an 

expedited limited evidentiary proceeding to determine the number of AT&T customers 

that have had their long distance service changed without their coilsent or authorization 

by Supra’s actions. In this expedited limited evidentiary proceeding, the Commission 

should direct Supra to provide the Commission with the following infomiation: 

(A) A list of Supra local exchange customers who were PIC’ed to AT&T as of 

Januaiy 29,2003; 

(B) A list of Supra local exchange customers who were PIC’ed to AT&T as of 

January 29, 2003 but who are no longer PIC’ed to AT&T as of the date of the 

hearing; 

(C) A list of Supra local exchange customers who were PIC’ed to AT&T as of 

January 29,2003 who Supra subsequently placed in a “no PIC” status; 

(D) A list of Supra local exchange customers who were PIC’ed to AT&T as of 

January 29,2003 but who are no longer PIC’ed to AT&T as of the date of the 

hearing and who have been PIC’ed to Supra, along with all supporting 

documentation (Le. LOA’S, etc.) that the PIC change was with the customer’s 

authorization; 



3. Based on the results of this expedited limited evidentiary proceeding, the Coiniiiission 

should : 

(A) Exercise its jurisdiction under Rule 25-24.1 18, Florida Administrative Code, 

and enter an Order directing Supra to reinstate the AT&T PIC on a11 Supra 

local customers that Supra either placed in a “110 PIC” status or changed the 

PIC without the customers’ consent and authorization and provide AT&T 

notification through the appropriate industry Customer Account Record 

Exchange (“CARE”) that the PIC change was executed on the customers’ 

accounts. This notification should be provided though the current 

established NeuStar Clearinghouse CARE interface as agreed to between 

AT&T, NeuStar and Supra; and 

(E) Exercise its jurisdiction under section 364.285, Florida Statutes, and impose 

fines and other available sanctions 011 Supra for each violation of Coniinissioii 

Rule 25-4.1 18, Florida Administrative Code, that is found. 

4, Exercise its general supervisory jurisdiction over Supra, as a certificated ALEC, and its 

specific jurisdiction under Chapter 364.337(5) to insure “fair treatment” of all 

telecoiiiniuiiicati ons providers and issue an Eniergency Order requii-ing Supra to Cease 

and Desist from: 

(A) preventing its current basic local exchange teleconiniunicatioiis service 

customers from choosing AT&T as their PIC’ed interexchange carrier; 

(B) placing any further “no PIC” status indications on the lines of AT&T 

custoiiiers without the custoiner’s consent and authorization; 
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(C) advising AT&T custoiiiers that they may not reniain custoiiiers of AT&T and 

must choose another long distance provider; and 

(D) cease utilizing the CPNI of AT&T customers to conduct a marketing 

campaign for its own long distance services. 

5. Enter a Final Order prohibiting Supra fi-om violating the temis of its certificates as an 

ALEC or UCC in the state of Florida, pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Florida 

Statutes and the Coniinissioiz Rules. 

6. Grant such further relief as the Coinmission deems just and proper. 

Respectfully subniitted, this 24th day of Fe 

Post Office Box 1874 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1W6 
(850) 222-0720 4 

Attoniey for AT&T Coinniunications of the 
Southern States, LLC 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

hi re: Emergency Petition of AT&T 

S up ra Te 1 econimunic at i ons 

1 

1 

Communications of the Southem States, 
LLC for Cease and Desist Order against 

) 
) 

Docket No.: 
Filed: Februaiy 24, 2003 

DECLARATION OF JUDITH DEAN 

I, Judith Dean, state as follows: 

1. My name is Judith Dean. My business address is 340 Mt. Keinble 

Avenue, Room N120, Morristown, N.J. 07962. I ani employed by AT&T Corp. 

(“AT&T”) as Marketing Manager, AT&T Consuiiier. In that capacity, my 

responsibilities iiiclude inoni toring and managing customer experiences for all billing- 

related issues that arise with respect to ATBLT residential custoniers in Florida and other 

states in the southem region. hi this role, I assess the scope and impact of billing related 

issues, and based on this assessment, I create methods and procedures for customer 

service representatives who speak directly to AT&T custoiiiers. 

2. The purpose of iny declaration is to describe the customer confusion and 

damage to AT&T that has resulted from various actions taken by Supra 

Telecoiiiinunications and Infomiation Systems, h c .  (“Supra”) regarding a billing dispute 

between AT&T and Supra. In particular, I understand that Supra sent a letter to over 

40,000 AT&T custoiiiers advising them that the customers could not retain AT&T as 

their long distance provider and had 15 days in which to select another provider-an 

opportunity that Supra then exploited by promoting its own long distance services and 

inviting AT&T’s custoniers to switch to Supra’s long distance services. Further, based 

ATTACHMENT 2 



on calls that have been received by ATkT’s customer services department, AT&T has 

leamed that Supra refused to allow custoiiiers to presubscribe their services to AT&T. 

3. As I describe below, Supra’s letter has-caused significant coiifusion, anger 

and dissatisfaction among coiisumers, not only with Supra but also with AT&T. 

Numerous customers that received a letter from Supra or that were told they could not 

select AT&T as their preferred long distance carrier have called AT&T. These custoiiiers 

were apparently told, for example, that if they did not switch from AT&T that their long 

distance service would be switched by default to Supra or that they would have both their 

long distance and local seivice discoiuiected. Some customers even reported that Supra 

told thein that they would be responsible for additional fees and costs if they chose to 

reinaiii with AT&T. 

4. Beyond the harm to consumers, AT&T also has been significantly injured 

by Supra’s actions. Most notably, a significant but uncertain number of customers 

undoubtedly have switched-and continue to switch-long distance sei-vice away from 

AT&T because of Supra’s actions. Those customers were never in fact required to 

switch away from AT&T’s services. Moreover, AT&T has been hai-med because Supra 

still refuses to allow customers to switch to AT&T’s services. 

SUPRA’S LETTERS TO AT&T’S CUSTOMERS 

5.  As I understand, starting on or about January 29,2003, Supra began 

contacting AT&T’s customers by letter. As I understand, Supra sent these letters to 

ATgLT’s customers in batches on January 29, 30, 3 1, and Febixaiy 1, 2003. In total, 

approximately 40,000 AT&T custoiners received these letters. 
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6. The letter states, in part, that “AT&T has refused to pay Supra for the use 

of Supra’s lines.” Supra’s letter further iiifoniied these consuiiiers that 

We recognize that you have selected AT&T as your long distance 
provider; however, Supra caimot contiiiue to incur charges without 
receiving compensation froin AT&T to cover its costs. We are allowing 
you fifteen (1 5) days froin the date of this letter to select a new long 
distance carrier.’ 

7. Moreover, after requiring AT&T’s customers to switch, Supra’s letter also 

promoted Supra’s own long distance services. 

Supra provides long distance service at rates significantly below tlie rates 
of your cui-rent provider [Le., AT&T]. Our 5 Cents a minute aiiytiiiie, 
anywhere in the US rates is easy to use, simple to understand, save you 
money and oiic bill with your local telephone service. To change your 
long distance to Supra or another qualified cai-rier, please call our 
dedicated long distance customer service . . . or order on-line , . . .” 

Supra’s letter then provided AT&T’s customer with Supra’s toll-free iiuiiiber and with 

Supra’s internet address so that the customers would switch long distance providers. 

8. hi addition to contacting AT&T’s customers and requiring theni to switch 

to another carrier, Supra also seenis to have taken steps to prevent customers froin 

switching their services to AT&T. New customers switching to Supra’s local services 

that preferred to use AT&T for long distance were told that they could not select AT&T 

as their long distance provider. Further, for existing Supra local custoniers that wanted to 

switch from another long distance provider to AT&T were apparently prevented by Supra 

f7om doing so. 

’ A copy of one of the letters is attached. This version of the letter is dated Januau 30, 
2003. Other letters, however, were apparently sent on January 29, January 3 1, and 
Februaiy I ,  2003. Thus, it is not clear when tlie deadline for switcliiiig to a new carrier 
expired. 
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9. Thus, based on iiiy understanding, there appears to be three categories of 

custoniers who have been affected by Supra’s actions, both to their and AT&T’s 

de t r i in eiit, . -  

a. Existing AT&T custoiiiers who switched long distance carrier as a 

result of receiving Supra’s letter telling thein they had to switch 

from AT&T within 15 days. 

Existing Supra customers who wished to change their long 

distance provider and who were prevented by Supra from choosing 

AT&T as a long distance provider, either when they called Supra’s 

customer service representatives, or when they attempted to sign 

up for new service online. 

New Supra custoiiiers who were prevented by Supra from 

clioosing AT&T as a long distance provider, either when they 

called Supra’s custoiiier seivice representatives, or when they 

attempted to sign up for new service online. 

b. 

c. 

10. I am aware that after Supra and AT&T settled their billing dispute on 

February 6, 2003, Supra agreed to, and alleges that it did, send a follow-up letter on or 

about February 11 and 12, 2003, to the same custoiiiers who received the initial letter. 

Even so, at this time, the evidence that AT&T has gathered indicates that Supra is 

continuing to prevent these types of custoiiiers fi-om switching to AT&T’s services. 

1 1, Although I am not an expert on the underlying billing dispute between 

AT&T and Supra, I understand that Supra’s letter misrepresented the basis of the dispute 

and AT&T’s willingness to pay amounts that were not in dispute. Regardless of that 
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dispute, Supra’s contacts with AT8cT’s customers were iiot justified. Apparently as an 

atteinpt to gain bargaining power over AT&T, Supra’s decided to contact ATGLT’s 

customers and to interfere with their right to select the long distance can-ier of their 

choice. To achieve a private gain, Supra took action that misled, and continues to 

mislead, thousands of Florida coiisuiiiers. 

CALLS RIECEIVED BY AT&T REGARDING SUPRA’S ACTIONS 

12. Not sui-prisiiigly, Supra’s letter and refusal to iinplement canier changes to 

AT&T generated a tremendous amount of concern, dissatisfaction and uncertainty among 

ATSLT’s customers. Substantial numbers of AT&T custoiners called AT&T to resolve 

the questions they had as a result of Supra’s letter telling customers they had to switch 

froni AT&T within 15 days. Once it leaimed of Supra’s conduct, AT&T began to collect 

iiifoimation from these callers, by providing information that its customer care 

representatives would relay to the callers aiid by instructing them to type a record of the 

callers’ comments. As of February 20,2003, AT&T’s Customer Service centers have 

received several hundred calls from AT&T customers inquiring about the situatioii with 

Supra. 

13. However, it is significant to remember that the number of callers to ATBtT 

is just a sinal1 sample of the iiumber of consumers affected by Supra’s actions. Plainly, 

many customers chose iiot to call AT&T, but rather decided to change long distance 

providers by calling another provider directly or, as the letter expressly directed, by 

calling Supra. Thus, AT&T has no infoiinatioii as to how many other custoniers who 

have been niisinfoimed or threatened by Supra have switched from AT&T as a result of 

5 



Supra’s letters or other communications, or have been prevented by Supra from choosing 

AT&T as their long distance provider. 

14. Nevertheless, the calls that AT&T has received demonstrate clearly both 

that Supra’s actions have confused and inisled AT&T’s custoiners and have caused 

AT&T substantial h a m .  

SUPRA’S UNJUSTIFIED THREATS TO AT&T’S CUSTOMERS 

15. The most egregious exaiiiples of Supra’s actions involve reports by some 

custoiiiers that Supra threatened to cut off their local service if they did not switch from 

AT&T. AT&T’s customer care representatives received a number of calls reporting such 

tlu-eats. Regardless of any billing dispute between AT&T and Supra, Supra nevertheless 

had 110 basis to threaten AT&T’s customers with the loss of local service. 

16. Likewise, AT&T’s customer care representatives recorded instance where 

custoiiiers stated that Supra threatened custoiiiers that if they continued with AT&T, 

custoiners would be responsible for aiiy charges that AT&T owed to Supra or that 

custoiners would incur a $1 S O  charge per day to remain with AT&T after the cut off date 

mandated by Supra’s letter. Again, there is no apparent basis for Supra’s threat to inipose 

economic penalties on custoiiiers that elect to choose AT&T for their long distance 

provider. 

SUPRA’S IMPROPER MARKETING EFFORTS 

17. Fui-tlier, AT&T has received reports fioiii customers that Supra - in an 

apparent effort to acquire AT&T’s customers - has wrongfully and unjustifiably misled 

coiisumers by telling thein that if they do not switch from AT&T, Supra will change their 

long distance provider without their consent or authorization. Moreover, inany customers 
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have reported to ATGcT that Supra informed them that Supra will default custoiners to 

Supra as their long distance pi.ovider. 

18. As a result of Supra’s letter, many customers have cancelled their service 

with AT&T. Several custoniers coiiiplaiiied that they wished to keep AT&T as their long 

distance provider but that they were scared by Supra’s letter and other actions. 

Customers believed that they would lose their seivice if they did not switch. Other 

customers told AT&T that they decided to switch from AT&T rather than deal with the 

confusion created by Supra’s letter. AT&T, however, only has information from callers 

to its Crrstoiner Seivice line who cancelled their service with AT&T. ATGLT does not 

know how many more custoiners cancelled their service with AT&T as a result of 

Supra’s letters or other threatening statements either by calling Supra-as Supra’s letter 

directed them to do-or by calling another long distance provider. 

SUPRA’S BLOCKING OF ACCESS TO AT&T 

19. According to the calls to AT&T’s Customer Service, Supra also has 

blocked access to AT&T by disconnecting custoiners and by blocking customers from 

using AT&T through its access number. For example, customers reported to AT&T’s 

Custoiiier Seivice representatives that their AT&T sei-vice was disconnected and that they 

could not access AT&T in any circumstances, iiicluding if they “dialed-around,” using 

the AT&T access code. Supra reportedly told the custoniers that their only option was to 

buy a prepaid AT&T calling carda2 

Of course, this is not iiue. Even if Supra refused to do business with AT&T, these 
customers could continue to use AT&T if they switched local carriers away froin-Supra 
to another local carrier. Not suiyrisingly, callers to AT&T generally did not repoit that 
Supra had infolined them that they had the option to use AT&T by switching away froin 
Supra. 

2 
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EVEN AFTER RESOLUTION OF THE DISPUTE WITH AT&T, SUPRA 
APPARENTLY IS CONTINUING TO PROVIDE MISLEADING 

INFORMATION TO CUSTQMERS 

20. Notably, as stated above, ATGLT and -Supra settled their billing disputes on 

February 6 ,  2003, before the 15-day period expired per Supra’s earliest letter of January 

29, 2003. Even according to the t ems  of Supra’s letter therefore, no AT&T customer 

should have had his or her AT&T service disconnected. 

21. Based 011 the information froin callers to AT&T’s Customer Service, 

however, even after AT&T aiid Supra settled their billing dispute 011 February 6, 2003, 

Supra contiiiued aiid apparently still continues to advise callers to Supra’s customer 

seivice representatives that they caimot select AT&T as their long distance provider. 

Moreover, even well after February 1 1 and 112, 2003-wheii Supra supposedly mailed 

correction letters to customers-callers to AT&T’s Custonier Service stated that they 

were still not able to chose AT&T as their long distance provider, aiid reported that Supra 

told thein that it was because of money that AT&T owed Supra. Likewise, customers 

were prevented firoiii switching to ATGLT froin another long distance provider, such as 

Sprint. Customers were also told that they could iiot have ATGLT as their long distance 

provider but that they had to choose Supra. Thus, it appears that Supra did not correct the 

information provided by its custoiiier service representatives. As late as February 20, 

2003, two weeks after Supra and AT&T settled their billing dispute, custoiiiers reported 

to AT&T’s Custoiner Service that Supra still would not allow AT&T to be their long 

distance provider. 
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Sent via Facsimile 202-736-8711 and U.S. Mail 
M. Michael D. Warden 
SidIey Austin Brown & Wood, LEP 
1501 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D C  20005 

Re: Supra customcr contact 

Dear Mr. Warden: 

We we in receipt of ymr letter dated Februa: 
debate over Supra's actions to coIlect on amounts du 
undisputediy provided, Supra vlriIl respond to your 11: 

Fiist, Supra sent its initial letter to nppmxim; 
about 10,000 O n  January 29,30,31 and February 1, 
a p e m e n t  bctween the parties, Supra sent out its f d  
sent to you) to the same customers who received the 

SCCOII~, as 1 advised you by telephone yester 
regardhg AT&T at httw//l$a. 1 ~8.0.2/pr/attaqreement.l 
to inform Supra's customers that their AT&T I O I - I ~  di 

Third, Supra's customer service representativ 
have been provided with the FAQ list attached. 

Supra denie5 that itdid not have the right to t 

T-388 P 002/004 F-245 
rmsn u e i K c n  
General Counsel 
2620 SW 27'h Avenue 
Miami. FL 33133-3001 
Phone: (305) 476-4248 

Email: bhikcn@sris.com 
Fu: (305) 44345 I6 

13, 2003. Again, wiihout getting into a 
and owing from AT&T for services 
er and demands as foIlows: 

:ly 40,000 of its customers in batches of 
103. After AT&T executed The settlement 
w-up letter (a copy of which I previously 
iitial letter on February 11 m d  12. 

ty, Supra has placed a notice on its wcbsite 
E. We believe this notice to be sufficier~t 
ance service will not be interrupted. 

;, in response to questions from customers, 

:e collection actions against AT&T, and to 
J4T&T's refusd to pay Supra any amounts mitigate its own potential future losses resulting frow 

towards its carrier access bills. As AT&T had not dis uted any of Supra's bills while =Fusing to 
pay any portion thereof, and as Supra was k e d  with eing unable to recover its costs of 
providing AT&T wiLh service, Supra's actions were e irely justified. If you wish to discuss 
further, please let me know. J 

I1 Cc: Michael Budwick, Esq. . 
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Doe$ this affect my imal $cnj 
No, this does not in any way a 
make local calls as usual. 

How do I select another Long : 
You may select rhe long distm 

1. Question: 
Answer: 

, 

2. Question: 
Answer: 

3. Question: 
Answer:. 

4. Question: 
Answer: 

4. Question: 
Answer : 

6 .  Question: 
Answer: 

7. Question: 

Answer: 

Why do I have to choose anoti 
Your current Long Distance pi 
Telecom’s network because iri 
usage. 

Do you recommend any specif 
I’m sorry SirMadm, but I’m I 

recommend you any carrier as 
The only services we we famil 
which has extremely competiti 
anywhere in the US, 

What is the timeframe E m  me t 
You will have 15 days from tht 
unfortunately if we have not he 
be left without Long Distance 
br: advised that if you wait untj 
order is approximately 3-7 day 
without a long distance service 

What happms if 1 don’t select i 
able to make long distance call. 
If you don’t select a new cmie 
long distmce pian in place. Yc 
distance call by utilizing a calIi 
Supra TeJlecom has one of the I 
maket at 5 cents p e ~  minute, a 
International mtes. Please be in  
Distance carrier you will incur 
by the Federal Communication 

Page 1 of 2Long Distance Disconnection Notice Sent 

onnecrion FAQ 

r provider? 
hder i s  being denied accesg onto Supra 
is Jailed and/or Mused to pay for i t s  

istance Service? 
‘fected because Supra Telecom cannot 
istance traffic: from-your long distance 
3ted. 

? 
c t  your local service; you can continue to 

stance provider‘? 
~ carrier of‘ your choice unless it i s  one of 
E R S  PROVIDED) 

catrier? 
able to advise you ass to that. We cannot 
3 are not familiar with their services. 
: with are Supra Telecom Long Distancc 
rates at 5 Cent$ per ninute, anytime, 

=home w new long distance canier? 
late of the letter that you received, 
,d from you in that time period you may 
rvice until you contact us. Also, please 
he last day, the processing time lor your 
vhich may put you 31 fisk of being left 
br that time period. 

EW Long Distance carrier? Will X still be I 
it simpIy means that you will not have a 
wilI, however, be able 10 make a long 
; card. I would like yo0 10 know that 
1st competitive long distance ratel; in the 
Time, anywhere in the  US and great 
med that if you do not select R Long 
nlrrnthly PICC fee of $1-50 as mandated 
3ommissi on 

Supra Telecom Customer’s 
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8. Question: 
Answer: 

9. Question: 

Answer : 

IC). Question: 
Answer: 

11- Question: 
Answer: 

12. Question: 

Answer: 

13. Question: 
AlIS\;u€X: 

Long Distance Carrier 1 

Can 1 u5e a one plus or dial i 

Yes, you may use a one plus 
you received from this semi{ 

What is the Federal Commui 
by SL PICC chugs? 
The Federal Communication 
communications related issu 
FCC and the PICC charge OT 

Is there a monthly program f 
Yes, them is a nominal mont 
fees. 

How Iong docs it take if I chl 
It will take approximately 3-’ 

If 1 swirch to Supra Telecom 
two separate bills? 
No, Supra Tclecom offers its 
all. on one convenient, easy ti 

Will I still be able to receive 
Yes, you will be able to recej 

Page 2 of 2Long Distance Disconnection Notice Sei 

sconnection FAQ 

wnd if I do not choose carrim? 
mice, however be advised thal Lhe rates 
will be higher than if YOU select a ~arrier. 

;ations Commission and what do you mc3n 

:ommission is the regulatory body for all 
I You can find more information on the 
heir website w ww.fcc.,auv 

to use Supra’s long distance? 
y fee of $4.95, with no contracts or hidclen 

se to switch long distance carriers? 
jays to complete the change. 

long distance program, will I stiIl receive 

mal, Long Distance and Intemet Scrvices 
ead bill 

ing Distance phone calls? 
: a11 incoming phone calls. 

to Supra Telecom Customer’s 
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SIDLEY AUSTIN BROWN & WOOD LIP 

CHICAGO 

D A L L A S  

LO5 A N C E L E S  

NEW YORK 

S A N  FRANCISCO 

__I 

- 
1501 K STREET, N.W. 

TELEPHONE 202 736 8000 
FACSIMILE 202 736 8711 

www.sidlqr.com 

F O U N D E D  2866 

WASHINGTON,  D . c ,  20005 

SINGAPORE 

TOKYO 

February 7,2003 

BY Facsimile and Federal Emress 

Brian W, Chaiken 
Supra Telecommunications and Information 
Systems, hc. 
2620 Southwest 27th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33133 

Re; Supra Telecommunications’ Contacts With AT&T Customers 

Dear Mr. Chaiken: 

We represent AT&T Gorp, C‘ATdtT”) and are writing ~ t h  respect to certain 
fetters that Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. (“Supra”) has sent to 
numerous AT&T long distance customers. The letter advised these customers, mong other 
things, that AT&T had r e b e d  to pay for Supra’s services, that the customers could not retain 
AT&T as their long distance provider and had 15 days in which to select another provider, and 
that Supra was offering to provide long distance services to those customers, We understand that 
Supra sent such a letter to approximately 10,000 AT&T customers in late January and sent a 
second set of letters earlier this week. 

Supra’s letter is false, misleading, and unlawful in a number of respects, By 
sending t h i s  letter to AT&T’s customers, Supra is subject to liability for, Wer alia, tortious 
interference with contract, business defmation, unfair trade practices, and violations of various 
provisions of the federal Communications Act and the Federal Comunications Commission’s 
(“FCC”) implementing regulations, Unless Supra promptly retracts this letter and corrects the 
misrepresentations made to AT&T’s customers ?I the manner set forth below, AT&T has ’ 

instructed us to institute legal proceedings to obtain damages and injunctive relief for Supra’s 
improper and unjustified interf‘erence with AT&T’s customer relationskps. 

Specifically, AT&T demands that Supra confhm in writing by no later than 12:OO 
noon on F e b r u q  1 I ,  2083, that it has implemented the following procedures: 

- First, Supra agrees to refrain from sending additional letters to my AT&T 
customers. In addition, Supra should confirm that all of ATckT’s customers will continue to be 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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able to place and receive calls, and will not have calls blocked by Supra or be switched without 
their consent to another carrier, including Supra. 

Second, with respect to AT&T customers who have already received the letter 
and who contact Supra in response to that letter, Supra should immediately direct all of its 
customer service representatives to respond to inform such callers: 

that AT&T and Supra had been engaged in a billing dispute, but that the parties 
resolved the dispute; 

that the customer may continue to use AT&T as its chosen Iong distance provider, 
without service interruption; 

0 that there is no need fur the customer to switch long distance providers; and 

that Supra no longer seeks to offer the customer long distance service. 

In addition, because Supra’s letter invited customers to switch to Supra via Supra’s Internet web 
site, Supra should immediately and prominently post an identical statement on its web site. 
Supra should maintain and preserve all records relating to such calk and Internet visits. 

Third, AT&T understands that Supra was not allowing new subscribers to Supra’s 
services to select AT&T as their long distance provider. Again, such instructions are unlawfid 
and unjustified. Supra should take imediate steps to instruct its cusiomer service 
representatives to process promptly, as the law requires, customers’ requests to select AT&T as 
their long distance provider. In addition, Supra must ensure that nothing on its Internet site 
prevents new subscribers from selecting AT&T as their long distance provider. 

Fourth, Supra shall send by the close of business on February 12,2003 a letter to 
all customers receiving the initial letter. The Letter shautd read as foliows: 

”Dear Customer: 

You recently received a letter fiom Supra advising that it would bc 
necessary for you to change your long distance service from AT&T and to 
select a different provider. Please ignore that letter. The letter was sent 
because Supra and AT&T had a dispute over the proper billing of services 
to AT&T, which has now been resolved, 

There is no need for you to choose a new provider for long distance, and 
you can continue to use AT&T. You will not be switched to another 
provider, and you will continue to receive service from AT&T without my 
intemption on Supra’s part. If you have already switched to another 
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carrier, you have the right to choose from any long distance provider, 
including ATLSZT. 

We apologize for any confusion that OW letter may have caused.” 

As part of these procedures, we expect an appropriate oficer of Supra to 
certifj. under penalty of perjury that Supra has implemented these procedures and to 
provide additional confirmatory evidence of  the impIementation of these procedures, 

In addition to these corrective steps to minimize future ham,  AT&T reserves its 
rights to seek compensation for lost customer revenue and its expenses in responding to inquiries 
from its customer base resulting fiom Supra’s letter. Nevertheless, prompt implementation of 
these steps may help to reduce - though will not eliminate - AT&T’s damages and may also 
avoid any further harm to AT&T and its customers, Please contact me if you have any 
questions 

Sincerely 

// 
‘Michael D. Warden 
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General Couiiscl 
2620 SW 27‘” Avenue 
Miami, FL 33133-3001 
Phone: (30.5) 476-4248 

Emaii: ixhaiken @ stismm 
Fax! {3Q5) 443-95 1G 

Michael D. Warden 
Sicllty Austin Brown & Wood, LLP 
1501 K Street, N.W, 
Wwshingron, PC., 20005 

Re: Supra’s contacts with its own cus t cu”  

Wc are in receipt of ymr letter dated February 
of events and YOLU claim that Supra has sainehow hnn 
ndinitting to any wrongdoing or liabilily, Supra is taking 
to pay S ~ ~ p r a  for services provided: 

1. 

2. 

Supra i s  PQ longer sending letters to its cusl 
who also has AT&T long distance sefvicc S) 
Supra is sending a lcttcr to all of its C U S ~ I  
attached a copy of this 1 e U ~  herelo. We 
February 1 I, 2003. -4 similar noticc shall bc 

3. Supra is allowing all new subscribers to $ d e  
4. Supra’s customer service representatives art 

Supra’s initial letter that AT&T has agreer 
customer may continue to use AT&T as ii 
inrcnuption. 

We hope that ihese actions satisfy AT&T, arid 
future to avoid similiu episodes. 

cc: Victor Miriki 

2003. We disagree: with your characterization 
:# ATSrT, Notwithstandillg such, and without 
he following acts in light of ATGrT’s agreement 

1 ~ x 5  regarding ATSrT, and any Supra ciist01ner 
I1 continue to receive such service. 
ner5 who received the initial letter. We have 
:xpect all such letters to go out no Inter than 
 laced on Supra‘5 website. 
AT&T as their long distance provider- 
nforming all custoimrs who call. in response LO 
to pay for services rendered and Lherefore rhe 
chosen long distance pmvi der without service 

at the two companies may work together in [he 

yours, 
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EXE: Your Long Distance Service with AT&1 

Dear valued customer: 

Thank you for choosing Supra TeXecom 
We are pleased to "rice that an ageemen 
they have apped to pay a substmtial amounl 
Accordingly, your ATsLT service will not be int 

We apologize for any inconvenience 03 

We me committed to providing affordable an( 
Ilie more than 260,000 Floridims that have choz 

We appreciate your suppod in this 
environment 

Sincerely, 
Russ Lambert 
Chief Operating Officer 

Our Customer Sewice Departmen1 
Monday though Sun& 

8 77-4 9 9 - 

Febmary 7,2003 

5 your local. telephone service provider. 
ias been reached with AT&T whereby 
f tlie money owed to Supra Telecom. 
l.Iptad. 

mcem this situation may have causcd. 
elinble telecommmications service$ to 
. Supra Tclecom. 

hallenging and competitive business 

2 available seven days a we& 
- 7 A M t o l I P M  
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February 13,2003 

By Facsimile and Federal Ex~ressr 

Brian W, Chaikcn, Esq. 
General Counsel 
Supra Telecommunications and Information 
Systems, Inc. 
2620 Southwest 27th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33 133 

Re: Supra Telecommunications’ Contacts With AT&T Customers 

Dear Mr. Chaiken: 

I am in receipt of  your letter dated February 11, 2003, regarding the steps that 
Supra claims it has taken or will take to correct its prior letter that it sent to AT&T’s customers 
(the “‘initial letter”), claiming that AT&T had “rebed” to pay Supra and that AT&T’s customers 
were required to choose another long distance provider. Although the steps that Supra chose to 
implement may mitigate some of the damages suffered by AT&T, they are by no means 
suficient . 

First, although your letter claims that Supra is no longer sending the initial letter 
to AT&T’s customers, it is not certain when Supra halted sending such letters. We understand 
from media reports that Supra sent additional copies of the initial letter after the first mailing, 
and that h e  total number of AT&T customers that received the initial letter is about 30,000. 
AT&T needs to know the dates the initial letter was sent, how many customers were mailed the 
initial letter on each date, how Supra determined to which AT&T customers to send the initial 
letter, and the list of all AT&T customers that were mailed the initial letter. 

Second, the second letter that Supra has sent to AT&T’s customers is deficient+ 
Most importantly, and unlike the letter that AT&T demanded that Supra send, Supra’s second 
letter did not inform customers that had already switched their services away from AT&T that 
the switch was not necessary and that they have the right to choose’from any long distance 
provider. Further, we note that Supra again used this second letter as an opportunity ta tout its 
own services, compounding the improper marketing and promotion in Supra’s initial letter, as 
explained below. As set forth in my previous letter to you, AT&T provided Supra with the text 
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for a letter that would correct Supra’s initial letter and inform AT&T’s customers that they did 
nut and do not need to change providers. By choosing to send a different letter, Supra has failed 
to correct the consequences of its earlier conduct and to mitigate any damages AT&T has 
suffered. 

Third, in your letter, you state that Supra pledges to post “a similar notice” to the 
second letter on Supra’s website. However, posting a notice on its website similar to Supra’s 
second letter would not provide an adequate remedy, for the same reasons just discussed. 
Mher, the web site should post the instructions that AT&T set forth in my previous letter. In all 
events, based an a check performed this morning, Supra does not appear to have posted any 
notice on its web site. If it has done so, the notice is certainly not prominently displayed on the 
web site, Supra should explain where the notice is posted on its web site, and why it believes 
that the chosen location would cause all customers receiving the letter and visiting h e  site to see 
the notice. 

Fourth, and for the same reasons the letter is inadequate, the scripts used by 
Supra’s customer service representatives appear to be insufficient to prevent further ham. Supra 
should provide those scripts to AT&T or should confirm that it will instruct its customer service 
representatives to use the script provided by AT&T in my previous letter to you. 

Fifth, although Supra has stated that it will allow new customers to select AT&T, 
it should also confirm that existing Supra subscribers that wish to switch to AT&T from other 
casriers are being permitted to do so. 

AT&T reiterates that Supra’s initial letters have in fact harmed AT&T md that 
Supra’s conduct is actionable. First, Supra’s conduct caused a large but uncertain number of 
AT&T’s customers to leave AT&T and switch to other long distance carriers, including to Supra. 
Further, many other customers would have selected or switched to AT&T, but could not because 
Supra apparently denied them the opportunity to select their preferred long distance cmier. In 
addition, AT&T incurred significant costs in its own customer care operations to answer 
customers’ inquiries because of the letter. 

Second, there is no doubt that Supra’s conduct is actionable under a number of 
claims, In addition to the state law claims referred to in my February 7 letter, Supra’s initial 
letter to AT&T’s customers clearly violated federal law, including both the Communications Act 
(47 U.S.C. $ 5  222(b)) and binding rules promulgated by the Federa1 Communications 
Commission (“FCC”) that prohibit Supra from using its knowledge of an end user’s long 
distance carrier to market competing services.’ As the carrier responsible for executing the PIC 

See Second Report and Order, In the Mat&er of Implemenfafion of the Subscriber- Ccrrrier 
Selection Changes Provisions of the Telecommunications Act, 14 FCC Rcd. 1508,y 106 ( I  998) 
(Y%“ing Order”). 
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requests of AT&T’s customers receiving the initid letter, Supra must protect the identity of those 
customers’ PIC from disclosure, can use that information only to implement the PIC change, and 
“ s h d  not use such information for its own marketing purposes.”’ 

Supra’s letter flatly violated these rules. Supra generated a list of AT&T’s 
customers, sent them the initial Ietter requiring them to choose a new carrier, and instructed them 
how “[t]o change your long distance carrier to Supra,” daiming that its services are priced “at 
rates significantly below the rates” of AT&T. The Act and FCC’s rules flatly prohibit such 
conduct, and provide for recovery of damages in such cases. 

. 

Supra should confirm that it has taken the steps outlined above, and shodd 
promptly provide AT&T with a list of the names and addresses of the AT&T customers that it 
contacted, However, AT&T reserves its rights to seek compensation for lost customer revenue 
and its expenses in responding to inquiries from its customer base resulting from Supra’s initial 
letter. 

47 U.S.C. $222(b); see also Slamming Order 7 106; Order on Reconsideration, In the Matter of 
Imphr“mon of the Tedecommunlcations Act of 1996, 14 FCC Rcd. 14409,l I  76-78 (1999) 
(‘‘CPNI Reconsideration Order”); Third Report and Order, In the Matiter of Implementation of 
the Teleccommunt’cutions Act of 1996, 17 FCC Rcd. 14860,n 131 & 11.300 (2002) (“CFNf Third 
Report und Order”). 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEFEBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served upon 
the following parties by Hand Delivery (*) and Overnight Delivery (**) this 24th day of February, 
2003. 

Harold McLean, Esq.* 
Division of Legal Services 
Room 370 Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Mr. Rick Moses* 
Division of Competitive Markets and 

Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 270 Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. * 
c/o Ms. Ann H. Shelfer 
Koger Center - Ellis Building 
13 1 1 Executive Center Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 -5027 

Jorge L. Cruz-Bustillo** 
Assistant General Counsel 
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc/ 
2420 SW 27'h Avenue 
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